hmu“ﬂh“’\n‘w"

City of Canterbury

City of Cultural Diversity

Enquiries: Warren Farleigh
Our Reference:  T_29-160 Direct Phone: 9789-9608
Direct Fax: 9789 1542

A/Secretary

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Metropolitan Delivery (CBD)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Proposal to reclassify various lands from Community to Operational

[ am writing to you to advise that Council has made a number of resolutions to reclassify various
parcels of land from Community Land to Operational Land.

A Planning Proposal to facilitate these land reclassifications has been prepared and is submitted
for a gateway determination as set out in Sections 55 and 56 of the Environmental Planning and

Assessment Act 1979.

Attached to this letter is the planning proposal and relevant attachments, including Council
reports.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on 9789-9608.

Yours sincerely

Warren éarlei:atl

TEAM LEADER URBAN PLANNING

3 July 2014
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